

# Patrick M. Cusack, Esq.

With a legal career spanning more than four decades, I have been mediating full-time since 2017 and am certified as a Florida Supreme Court Certified Circuit Civil Mediator. Practice areas I focus on include commercial & business, construction, contract disputes, insurance, personal injury, subrogation and torts.

I am available to mediate virtually via Zoom. I am also fluent in Spanish should that be helpful for a particular case.

# LOCATION Pensacola, FL

OFFICE 850.498.1856

CELL 850.324.3755

EMAIL patrick@cusackmediation.com

CASE MANAGER Tré Copeland

WEBSITE cusackmediation.com

### RATE CARD

\$165 per hour, per party with a three (3) hour minimum for mediations scheduled for a half day. Mediation with four or more parties will be billed at the three party rate and split pro rata among all parties.

This fee schedule will encompass all time spent on the case, including, but not limited to, reviewing documents and preparing documents.

#### PRACTICE AREAS

- Commercial/Business
- Construction
- Contract Disputes
- Insurance
- Personal Injury
- Subrogation
- Torts
- Automotive
- Debt Collections

- Landlord/Tenant
- Lemon Law
- Natural Disasters
- Police
- Premises Liability
- Product Liability
- Property Damage
- Religious Institutions
- Wrongful Death

# MEMBERSHIPS & AFFILIATIONS

- Member, Florida Bar 1985 to present
- Member, Florida Bar Alternative Dispute Resolution Section
- Member, The National Academy of Distinguished Neutrals
- Member, Escambia-Santa Rosa Bar Association
- Florida Supreme Court Certified Circuit Civil Mediator 2017 to present
- Florida Department of Financial Services Mediator
- Former Member, Illinois Bar (1981 1997)
- U.S. District Court Northern District of Illinois (1982 1997)
- U.S. District Court Southern District of Florida (1985 1993)
- U.S. District Court Middle District of Florida (1987 1993)

# **EDUCATION**

- Northern Illinois University, J.D. 1980, DeKalb Illinois
- Elmhurst University, B.A. 1975, Elmhurst, Illinois

# **EXPERIENCE**

- Florida Supreme Court Certified Circuit Civil Mediator 2017 to present
- Department of Financial Services Mediator
- Managing Attorney Geico Staff Counsel Dates From 2004-2018
- Managed all Litigation 5-County Area in the Florida Panhandle
- Trial Attorney CNA and USAA 1985 2004
- Litigated cases from Key West to Martin County